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The Honorable T] Donovan ATTORNEY GENERAL OFFICE | ‘ ‘
Attorney General of Vermant : :
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

Re:  FOIA Request
Excelsior College
-Associate Degree In Nursing Pragram

 Dear Madam/Sir;

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) and the New York

Freedom of Information Law ("FOIL"), | am writing to request that you kindly -

furnish our Office with any and all complaints and related materials (including
responses and documents submitted against the above-referenced entity) filed

against Excelslor College, which is located in Albany, New York, specifically -

pertaining to the Assoclate Degree in Nursing (“ADN")/leading to RN/Nursing
Program, including, but not limited to any and all complaints about an exam known
as the Clinical Performance in Nursing Exam (“CPNE") and the wait time for taking
the said Exam. The information is requested for the period beginning on January 1,

- 2014 through the present time,

The complaints and response-documents we are requesting shall also

include any complaints filed with other agencles and transferred to your Office.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our Office and to speak
with the undersigned. :

I'thank you in advance for your cooperation, and I look forward to recelving
the information.
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